Brenda Hopwood

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

To:
MayorsOffice

Name:
Chris

Email:
ChristopherTriebold@gmail.com

Home Address
2924 n sheridan

Business Name

Business Address

Home Phone

3095669999

Business Phone

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone * Email

Chris <ChristopherTriebold@gmail.com>
Tuesday, December 20, 2016 11:04 PM
Brenda Hopwood

Stacy Peterson

City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Flag for follow up
Flagged

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Fair Employment & Housing Commission

Community Volunteer Experience

Have you previously served on a city commission:

No



If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background

Ashley Furniture Home Store

Sales Manager

8727 N. Knoxuville Ave., Peoria, IL 61615 | 309-692-2012 January 2014 — August 2015

Lowe’s
Department Manager, Appliances & Kitchen Design
5001 N. Big Hollow Rd., Peoria, IL 61615 | 309-692-1900 February 2012 — July 2013

Sears Holdings
Assistant Store Manager, Brand Central
2200 W. War Memorial Dr., Peoria, IL61613 | 309-681-3100 February 2010 — January 2012

Educational Background

Olivet Nazarene University, Bourbonnais, lllinois 60914 | December
2015

Masters in Arts in Political Theory

Graduating GPA: 4.0

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 24.14.179.236

(c-24-14-179-236.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: December 20, 2016 11:04 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.6;

rv:48.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/48.0



